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To: The Secretary of the Interior Dat0: April 19, 1971

I

ACTION REO,U=$T_D

Dralt reply for:

President's sign_.-_ure.

Undersigned's signature,
NOTE

__ Memorandum ior use as enclosure to

reply. Prompt action is essential, t

Direct reply. If more than 48 hours' delay is eneountercd,

Furnish irdormation copy. CodePlease1450.teleph°netim undersigned immediately, I"

Suitable acknowledqment or other
appropriate i_andling.

Basic correspondence should be returned v-hen
Fuznish copy of reply, if any. draft reply, memo:andum, o_ comment is re-

quested.
For your irfforma_ion.

• _ For comment.

REMARKS:

Description:

____ Letter:__ Teleqram; Other: t'
To: The President

From: J. 3?.._Screen, Chairrn-a.n, Intergovcrnrnental ilelations Corm,_ittee, Saipan

D,ate: .;_.i!5/71 ' <;_=_::z_berof Coz_.tne_'ce, _[&'..i_].0.naIs!3nds

Subject: .=_.:clo_,ingcohies of t,,voresoiu_iona -- exOrcss4:'_ o col-n,pio_e sue-port in ':

J''7l_i_h Co_ri:nizsioner /.<:war,a_"' " _,.Jc,_'nston a,._dl'ezretting action in pas _-'=In_?,the _'sccession"

resolution [Ly_t_o_21e of the _,[arianas. _

By direction ol the President:

;. l._obte '" b[,_!.encanip -;..k'i, !

Staff As_i_t.ant .: t;..,,

rah to the President %\:-"1"_"'"""

!
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